

## Resume of

### Dr. Md. Ashrafal Alam

Associate Professor  
Institute of Social Welfare and Research (ISWR)  
University of Dhaka,  
Dhaka-1205  
Bangladesh  
Tel (work): +88-02-8622860  
Fax: +88-02-9670412  
Contact No. +8801716047483  
E-mail: [ashrafal.sw@gmail.com](mailto:ashrafal.sw@gmail.com)

#### 1. Personal Profile:

Name : Dr. Md. Ashrafal Alam  
Father's Name : Md. Ishaque Uddin Sarker  
Mother's Name : Shamsun Nahar  
Permanent Address : Vill. - Rudrabaria, P.O-Panchthupi Niamotia ,  
P.S- Dhunat, Dist- Bogura.  
Mailing Address : Institute of Social Welfare and Research  
University of Dhaka, Dhaka-1205.  
Date of Birth : 27 February 1979  
Nationality : Bangladeshi by Birth  
Sex : Male  
Marital Status : Married  
Religion : Islam  
Hobby : Traveling, Swimming, Fishing & Reading  
Blood Group : A+

#### 2. Academic Qualifications:

Name of Exams	Year of Passing	Institutions	Board / University	Group / Subject	Division /Class
S.S.C	1993	P.N.J.Ali High School	Rajshahi Board	Humanities	1st Division(12 <sup>th</sup> Position)
H.S.C.	1995	Dhaka College	Dhaka Board	Humanities	1st Division(18 <sup>th</sup> )

					Position)
B.S.S (Hons)	1998	Institute of Social Welfare and Research	University of Dhaka	Social Welfare	1st Class First
M.S.S	1999	Institute of Social Welfare and Research	University of Dhaka	Social Welfare	1st Class Third
PhD	2019		University of Dhaka		

### 3. Teaching Experience:

#### (a) Present:

**Associate Professor:** Institute of Social Welfare and Research  
University of Dhaka, Dhaka-1205, Bangladesh.  
From 02 November 2019 to date

#### (b) Previous:

**Assistant Professor:** Institute of Social Welfare and Research  
University of Dhaka, Dhaka-1205, Bangladesh.  
From 05 March 2014 to 02 November 2019

**Lecturer:** Institute of Social Welfare and Research  
University of Dhaka, Dhaka-1205, Bangladesh.  
From 03 January 2010 to 04 March, 2014

**Lecturer:** Cheora Govt. College, Comilla, Bangladesh.  
From 02 July 2005 to 02 January 2010

### 4. List of Publications:

1. **Ongoing Oldage Allowance Programme in Bangladesh –An Evaluation**(In Bangla). *The Journal of Social Development*, Vol.-01, June 2009; Institute of Social Welfare and Research, University of Dhaka, Bangladesh.(Published in 2011)
2. **Experience of Teasing in the life of school going girls –a study**(In Bangla). *The Journal of Social Development*, Vol-23, Number-1, June 2011(Published in June 2012), Institute of Social Welfare and Research, University of Dhaka.
3. Impact of Cultural Globalization on the Students of Private University in Dhaka City, *Social Science Review(The Dhaka University Studies, Part-D)*, Vol.30, No. 1, June 2013.ISSN 1562-269X

4. Maternal Morbidity and Health Care-Seeking Behavior of Rural Women in Bangladesh. *The Journal of Social Development*, Vol-24, Number-1, December 2012, Institute of Social Welfare and Research, University of Dhaka(Published in 2013).
5. Familial attitude towards persons with visual disabilities: A Study. *The Journal of Social Development*, Vol-25, Number-1, June 2013, Institute of Social Welfare and Research, University of Dhaka(Published in 2014).
6. Persons with disabilities and their survival pattern in families-A Study *The Journal of Social Development*, Vol-26, Number-1, December-2014, Institute of Social Welfare and Research, University of Dhaka.
7. Problem and Prospects of students with disabilities: A school base study in Dhaka City(In Bangla), *The Journal of Social Development*, Vol-27, Number-1, June-2015, Institute of Social Welfare and Research, University of Dhaka.
8. Public-Private Partnership in Disability Welfare Services: Bangladesh Perspective, *Bangladesh journal of Social Work*, Vol-1, Number-1, June-2015, Bangladesh Council for Social Work Education(BCSWE). ISSN 2223-084X
9. Socio-Economic Status of the Street Children in Bangladesh, International Journal of Social Work. Macro think Institute, Vol-3, No.-1,2016. ISSN 2332-7278
10. Socio-Cultural Living Patterns of Hard to Reach People of Char Shiva Deva area of Bangladesh, *Social Science Review( The Dhaka University Studies, Part-D)*, Vol.33, No.2, December 2016, Faculty of Social Sciences, University of Dhaka. ISSN 1562-269X
11. Effectiveness of Social Safety net Programs for Poor People in the Government Level of Bangladesh. *International Journal of Social Sciences and Management*, Vol-3, Issue-3, 2016. ISSN 2091-2986
12. Nature, Problems and Prospects of Recreation for Urban Aged People, *Bangladesh Journal of Geriatrics*, Vol-50-52, October 2017.) ISSN 1012-9197
13. An Evaluation on Socioeconomic Coping Strategies of Folk Communities in Char Shiva Deva Area in Bangladesh, *The Journal of Rural Development* , Vol.41, No.1, January 2018, BARD, Kotbari, Comilla. ISSN 1019-0341
14. Situation of Social Compliance in the Readymade Garment (RMG) Sectors of Bangladesh: An Overview *The Journal of Social Development*, Vol-30, Number-1, June 2019, Institute of Social Welfare and Research, University of Dhaka.
15. Plights of Women Construction Workers in Bangladesh, *International Journal of Research and Innovation in Social Science (IJRISS)*, Vol-5, Issue-9, September,2021. ISSN 2454-6186
16. Models of Disability and its Significance: Bangladesh Perspective (Bangla), *The Journal of Social Development*, Vol-31, Number-1, December 2020, Institute of Social Welfare and Research, University of Dhaka.
17. Right Based Model and the Situation of the Rights of Persons with Disabilities in Bangladesh: A Critical View, *UITS Journal of Humanities and Social Sciences*, vol.7 , no.1 , pp.149-160 , 2020 .

18. Situation of Persons with Disabilities in Bangladesh: Challenges and Way out, *Man and Culture*, Institute of Social Research & Applied Anthropology (ISRAA), Vol.6,Number-1, PP 35-52, January-December 2021.
19. Factors Influencing Alarming Rate of Road Accidents in Bangladesh, *The Journal of Social Development*, Vol-32, Number-1, December 2021, (Published year: December 2022) Institute of Social Welfare and Research, University of Dhaka.
20. Accessibility for Inclusive University Campus: A Study on the Students with Disabilities in Bangladesh, *Addaiyan Journal of Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences (Online)*, Vol-5, Number-8, August 2023, Addaiyan International Publishers , India.
21. Challenges and Adaptation Strategies of Students with Disabilities in Higher Education in Bangladesh, *Journal of Education, Management and Development Studies (Online)*, Vol-3, Number-3, September 2023, Center for Research and Development, Philippines.

## 5. Research Experience

1. *Survival Patterns of Women with Disabilities: A Study in Rural Areas of Bangladesh*, conducted under UGC Research Project (2019-2020 financial year) in 2021.
2. *Accessibility for Inclusive University Campus: A Study on the Students with Disabilities*, funded by CRG,DU. Submitted in December, 2022.
3. *An Evaluation of the Government Social Safety net Programs*, funded by Bangladesh Social Welfare Council, GoB in 2022.
4. *Social Exclusion of Persons with Disabilities in Bangladesh: Causes and Consequences*, funded by UGC,DU. Submitted in June, 2023.
5. *Stipend Programme for the Students with Disabilities to Ensure Inclusive Education of Persons with Visual Impairments and Its Impact*, National Academy of Social Services, Ministry of Social Welfare. Submitted in June, 2023.

## 6. Conference / Seminar

1. Attended as paper presenter(Name of Paper: Public Private Partnership in Disability Welfare Services: Bangladesh Perspective ) in the Conference and Seminar on Contextualization of Social Work Education in Bangladesh Challenges and Policy Dimensions organized by BCSWE held at ISWR, University of Dhaka on 28 March 2012.
2. Attended as participant in the 2<sup>nd</sup> National Seminar on Child Victimization in Bangladesh, organized by VRJ held on 7<sup>th</sup> May 2016
3. Attended as participant in the 2<sup>nd</sup> National Seminar on *Decent Work Practices in Industrial Settings of Bangladesh* organized by IRLS held at ISWR, University of Dhaka on 2 February 2019.

**7. Area of Interest:** Disability, Road Traffic Accidents, Industrial Relations Issues.

Signature and Date

